From: Premo, Anne W.
Sent: 9/21/2010 1:29:16 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: F/U call on CCA Workshop

Sorry, but it's not out of Dian's hands yet Should be today

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division, Climate Control Branch
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 1156

Sacramento, CA

916-928-4700

awp@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tue 9/21/2010 12:19 PM

To: Premo, Anne W.; [Redacted |

Subject: RE: F/U call on CCA Workshop

Anne,

Yes, itwas a long day. Any ETA on the ruling and the workshop agenda? Did it already come out?
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Thanks.

Shilpa

From: Premo, Anne W. [mailto:anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 8:33 PM

To:[Redacted } Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Klotz, Michael (Law); Pitcock,

Maril; |Redacted | Arambula, Don - Edison; Yamagata, Joy C.; Spasaro, Frank; Lee, Sheila -

SCE; Redacted Patrick, Steve

Subject: RE: F/U call on CCA Workshop

Thanks Athena - hope you're well. We were going thru HVAC PPMs today. More
work - ugh!

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division, Climate Control Branch
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115

Sacramento, CA

916-928-4700

awp@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Besa, Athena [mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Man 9/20/2010 4:19 PM

To: Redacted 'SRRd@pge.com';| Redacted | 'MxWL@pge.com’;
|Redacted |; Premo, Anne W.; Arambula, Don - Edison; Yamagata, Joy C.;
Spasaro, Frank; Lee, Sheila - SCE;|Redacted | Patrick, Steve

Subject: Re: F/U call on CCA Workshop

I'm okay with the presentation.
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Athena Besa

Customer Programs Policy & Support Manager
San Diego Gas & Electric

Southern California Gas

(858) 654-1257

From: [Redacted |

To:[Redacted |; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
<SRRd@pge.com>; Klotz, Michael (Law) <M1Ke@pge.com>; Pitcock, Maril <MxWL@pge.com>;
[Redacted i Premo, Anne W.

<anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov>; Arambula, Don - Edison; Besa, Athena; |Redacted |
Lee, Sheila - SCE; [Redacted
Sent: Fri Sep 17 13:45:56 2010
Subject: RE: F/U call on CCA Workshop

<<CCA workshop_presentation_draft_9-17-10_to Anne.ppt>>
Anne,

Attached is the latest draft of the CCA workshop presentation for your reference in our discussion
today. We are all still thinking things through including the LGP option and whether it is appropriate.
However, you can get an idea of the general approach we are considering.

From: [Redacted

Sent: _Thursday, March 03, 2005 12:17 PM

To: |Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Kiotz, Michael (Law); Pitcock, Maril;[Redacted |'Premo,
Anne W."; 'Don.Arambula@sce.com'; 'Athena Besa'; Redacted |'Sheila.Lee@sce.com’;[Redacted
Subject: F/U call on CCA Workshop

When: Friday, September 17, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Dial-in#:Redacted PG&E conf. room 636 245 Market

Sorry about that last notice ~ stray typing....

The purpose of this meeting is to continue discussion with Anne Premo on CCA workshop prep and flow
chart.

PG&E meeting room - 636 245 Market

Dial-in#:; [Redacted
Mtg#:
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